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Cenise Ta: (LI{KAutu!

From; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 1:31 PM

To: Jismyl Lam

Cc: Adrmin-D (LKKAUtG)

Subject: RE: Enquire market value for 5LO7540Z
Dear lismyl,

The market value for SLD 75402 is 556K — 57K{est} as at Jan 2020

Bast Regards,

Danise Tay | Case Handier

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Prone: 6356-3561 | emall:_sur@lkkauto.com | fax; G256-5315

8 k51, Bayas Ubl Inddstrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | §|408933)

From: Jismyl Lam <jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 9:49 AM

Subject: Enquire market value for SLD7540Z

Hi,

Previously we have sent an email to check on the market value for this vehicle SLD7540L.
Nat sure if we have miss out the reply from you. Can help to check on this?

[ate of accident : 06/01/2020

Thank youl

Jismyl Lam
Assistant Executive, Claims Services
[: +65 6643 1339 | F: <65 6225 7402 | jismyl lam@sg. msig-asia, com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sq o @ o

avamser of [EETRRY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIRENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mall (inclifing Any attachiments) iny contaln inforriation that - privieged or confidentiol, The sending of fs e-mi to any
person other than the-intanded recipiant 15 not @ watvar of the privilege or confident|ality that atraches to le. If vou are not the Irterded
richient, plasss pobify the seddar immedintely, delets e il snd do it cogy . distribute of dischiise s Contenbs



Denise Tal !LKKAutn!

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam®@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 2:30 PM

Subject: SLD7540Z - Enquire on market value

Attachments: Index. pdf

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to check on the market value.
Date of accident : 06/01/2020

R=gards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam®sg. msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: 465 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ G
Avemter of [[ETERNE] INSURANCE GROUP
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that s privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient s not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it, If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicks Owner Particulars

Owmer 1D Ty Eynm
Owner |0: 399N

Vehicle Details

Veehicle No.: SLD7540Z
Vishiche to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 0F jan 2020
Vehiche Make: HONDA

Vehicie Mocdel: VEZEL 15X CVT
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No. L1584036482
Chassls No.: _ RU11116474
Maximum Power Output: 950 KW (128 bhp)
Open Market Value: £20,067.00
Original Registration Date: 26 Jun 2014
First Registration Date: 28 Jun 2018
Transfer Courst! o

Actual ARF Paid: $10.074.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details _

PARF Eligibllity: Yes
PARF Efigibllity Expiry Date: 27 Jun 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $7.570.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 27 Jun 2026
COE Categury: A~ Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Peripd{Years): o

G Pald: $55,200.00
COE Rebats Amount: $35.696.00
Tn]:_l.l h.mtl_hnwunt: $43,268.00

The information contalned herein s correct as st 09 Jan 2020

oK

Q-L;w

___';,-.;;/r ’/.'}t-j}._



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Jismyl Lam <jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 lanuary 2020 9:49 AM
Subject: Enquire market value for SLD7540Z
Attachments: coeparf.pdf

Hi

Praviously we have sent an email to check on the market value for this vehicle SLD?7540Z.
Nat sure If we have miss out the reply from you. Can help to check on this?

Cate of accident : 06/01/2020

Thank youl

Jismyl Lam
Asgistant Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1339 | F: 65 6225 7407 | jismyl_lam@sg. msig-asia.

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ G

amenter o [EETRENEY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This s-matil {Incliding any sttbchments] iy contain inforimption that & privilegod of confidentinl, The s=rmding of this e«ma| to Bny
persan offwer than the intondad recipient (& not § Waver of the piywileges or confidentiaiity that attaches b gt 1P vl aem il the iytended
recitsent, pleste nolify the sender jmmedetely, dislete the amnil ang do not ey distribiita ar discloge £ cohatiu
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